
	EdPAC COMMITTEE

Monthly Meeting

January 12, 2017-1:00 P.M.

Held at Granite School District


The following minutes are a summary of the January 12, 2017 EdPAC Committee meeting. 
Those present either in person or via conference call:

Ken Crawford, Chair-Ogden SD
Tom Mason, Vice Chair-Alpine SD
Gary Hansen-Secretary-Canyons SD
Tyler Barnes-Salt Lake SD

Jared Gardner-Granite SD

Tina Fluehe-Provo SD

Jennifer Salts-State Purchasing

Rock Boyer-Murray SD

Lori Peterson-Davis SD

Kurt Prusse-Jordan SD

Mark Hoss-Washington SD


Karma Leatham-Cache SD

1. Meeting called to order by Ken-1:02 p.m.
2. Review and approve Oct 13, 2016 minutes.  Motion to approve by Jared.  Second by Lori.

3. Maintaining EdPAC Cooperative Contracts on the State Webpage

Question was asked by Jared: “How do we maintain this?”  It was decided that all should be funneled through the secretary position.  Tab to be added for EdPAC.  Jennifer mentioned that the State is right in the middle updating the State Purchasing website.  A place holder was requested.  Reminder that PA’s may need to be signed.

Current Cooperative Contracts:

Follett – surplus textbooks
Surplus Property

Library Books

Football Helmets reconditioning Services – on site

http://www.purchasing.state.ut.us/edpac.html
Centrex Telephone Lines – on site


http://www.purchasing.state.ut.us/edpac.html
Recommended that at our annual EdPAC conference we review contracts.

ACTION:
All current contracts need to be sent to Gary Hansen who will send to Jennifer Salts.  Jennifer will get posted to State website.

4. Need to update/add Oct 2016 minutes to website.  http://www.purchasing.state.ut.us/edpac/edpacminutes.pdf?10/19/2016
Jennifer will make sure minutes are updated.  Jennifer mentioned that State Purchasing new and improved web site will go live around the end of the month and she will do a quick demo to show us where everything is at.


ACTION:
Tom to get Oct 2016 minutes to Gary.

5. Update EdPAC Directory
Please update directory and return ASAP.
http://www.purchasing.state.ut.us/directories/documents/publiceducation.pdf?10/26/2016
ACTION:
Jennifer to convert to Word and forward to Ken/Gary who in turn will send to EdPAC group.  Send back updated copy to Gary ASAP.  Gary will send to Jennifer.
6. Status of Legislation to fix Utah Code 53A-School construction - public notice requirement.  Specifically, 53A-20-101(2)(a)(b)(c).
Jared mentioned that GSD is working with Rep Craig Hall to sponsor legislation (not yet numbered) to fix requirement for public notification in newspaper for construction projects over $80K.  Legislation to remove that requirement and perhaps make this optional.
Recommendation – EdPAC may want to send representation to hearings.

ACTION:
Jared will track and keep us up-to-date.
7. BrainPop and Learning A to Z solicitation – update on “educational software”.

JSD did research.  Jennifer spoke with Brenda at JSD.  Brenda did a lot of research.  Differences - BrainPop offers the titles that range from K-12.  Full range of curriculum.  Others offered limited range, i.e. K-6 or K-3.  Nothing else ran the full range of K-12.  Jennifer met with Charter Schools and STEM.  Both organizations are excited about possibility having software on contract.  Suggested that we put software in categories.  Do we do categories by grade?  Curriculum?  French/Spanish? Etc.  Jennifer will prepare draft and bring to the next EdPAC meeting.  Suggested once ‘draft’ RFP is available, share with District Curriculum and others for input.
Volunteers for committee:
JSD – Brenda.





DSD – Joan





GSD – Julie

A couple individuals from charter schools – IT and Curriculum specialist.




Sue Remington – Charter/STEM

ACTION:
Jennifer will have a draft of RFP for review at Feb 2017 EdPAC meeting.    
8. Electronic Marquees.
Discussed possibility of creating marquee contract(s).  Is there is a need?  Discussed difficulties/challenges.  Decided to move this forward. DSD has a current contract.  Jennifer mentioned that UPAC discussed same thing – mostly in sports areas.  Tom mentioned that Alpine could assist.  Discussed if districts had standards – i.e. for Elementary, Middle, High Schools.  Contract(s) may need to be Regional.
ACTION:
Jeff Walker assigned to gather specifications/requirements.  Districts were asked to send Jeff current district specifications, contracts, etc.  


Jennifer will have UPAC put this on their next agenda for discussion.
9. Playground Equipment - Gary
NASPO ValuePoint has awarded several (eight (8)) contracts for playground equipment to:

Play and Park Structures

Rubber Recycle

Landscape Structures

Playworld Systems

MRC

Northwest Playground Equipment

All Play

Superior Recreation

Chad Hinds from the State Purchasing is on sourcing team.  Jennifer asked if she should bring Chad to next EdPAC meeting to discuss.  Question was asked – did ValuePoint have educational representation?  Jennifer will ask.
ACTION:
Jennifer will have Chad send out a list to EdPAC of contracts awarded by ValuePoint.

10. Copy Paper – Gary

Discussed paper reverse auction, hosted by GSD.  Discussed the brightness of paper awarded.  Samples showed those in attendance.  For the year 2017, pre-qualification has already been done.  Suggestion that we enhance pre-qualification specifications for future years.  Will not be doing a reverse auction in the future.  Suggested that future bids ask for payment terms.
11. Education Furniture contract – Jennifer
Additional manufacturer(s) may be added to current contract(s).  Karma thanked the State.  Thanks for listening to our concerns/suggestions/feedback.

ACTION:
Terri will send a summary to Ken with status when change(s) are effective.  Ken to forward to EdPAC.

12. SciQuest – Ken

Heard that Brad Cummings no longer there.  Someone replacing him?  He maybe EdPAC representative from State Education Office.

13. UASBO – Medical Stop Lost insurance – Tyler

SLSD Business Administer (BA) suggested possibility of an EdPAC contract – not a State Contract.  JSD is interested – someone from JSD to be on the committee.  Mentioned that Nebo maybe interested.  
ACTION:
Discuss interest of participation with District BA and send interest to Tyler.
14. Software reseller contract – Tyler
State is signing PA’s with three (3) companies thru 2021.  They are:


CDWG – still in negotiations.

SHI – signed PA.

Enpointe – signed PA.
Jennifer mentioned – be careful.  Suppliers will tell you that they can provide many/all solutions.  Off the shelf solutions
 is what these contracts are for.

15. Fraud – Kurt

Update – up to 9 or 10 fraudulent PO’s.  

It was mentioned that fraud issues were discussed at recent UASBO conference.  School districts are being targeted across the country mainly for construction. Bogus entities are sending in changes/updates to W9 payment information.  Lori mentioned that DSD has implemented protocols to minimize this risk.  Their protocols are:

a. All changes must be on company letterhead.

b. Notify buyer who has worked with company – 2nd set of eyes.

c. Call company directly and speak with someone who they know to verify if requested change(s) are correct.

16. Architecture firms – discussed experiences/concerns.

17. Copier/Printer efficiency study – discussed company presenting to districts.  Pros/cons.  
18. Meeting adjourned.  Next meeting is Feb 9, 2017.  To be held at Canyons School District.  Lunch will be served.

Location:

Canyons School District

9361 S 300 E

Sandy UT 84070

Noon – 1:30 p.m. – regular EdPAC meeting

1:30-2:30 p.m. – Fixed Asset discussion.  CSD to discuss/show what they are doing.

ACTION:
Send a head count to Gary Hansen for both the EdPAC meeting and the discussion on fixed assets.
DRAFT as of Thursday, February 9, 2017

�






